GCenterPoint. CenterPoint Energy
G 3013 Ole Feedhouse Road
Eﬂel’ gy Jonesbaro, AR 72404
CenterPointEnergy.com

January 12, 2006

Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC
P.O. Box 1462
Jonesboro, AR 72403

Re: 60’ Drainage easement
Dear Mr. I,em_lqy: |

Thank you for the request / notification of easement closing of
South line of the north half of the northwest quarter of section 28,
Township 14 north, Range 5 east, Craighead County, Arkansas,
lying west of Quality Way. Please consider this letter as '
confirmation of letter and the approval or ’go-ahead” for closing of
such as indicated on the survey you included in your previous
correspondance of Craighead Technology Park.

Feel free to contact me for further questions regarding this issue.
Regards,

Lund! Jar-

Garreth James -
Jonesboro Constructlon Supervisor
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suddenlink

Life Connected™

To:  Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC

From: Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

Date: January 12, 2007

Re: 60’ Drainage Easement Abandonment

Suddenlink Communications, Inc. has no objection to the closing of a 60 drainage
easement located along the South line of the North Half of the Northwest Quarter of

Section 28, Township 14 North, Range 5 East, located in Jonesboro, Craighead County,
Arkansas.

David Hamilton

@Cvﬁcb 24&% JAGYU

Field Systems Supervisor
Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

1520 South Caraway Road | Jonesboro, Arkansas 72401 | Phone 870.935.3615 | Fax 870.972.8141 | suddenlink.com
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Ouuned by the Citigens of Jonesbora

January 12, 2007

City of Jonesboro

P.0O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403

Attn: Donna Jackson, City Clerk

Re: Abandonment of 60° Drainage Easement

Dear Donna:

City Water and Light has no objection with the abandonment of the existing 60°drainage
easement located along the South line of the North Half of the Northwest Quarter of
Section 28, Township 14 North, Range 5 East, Craighead County, Arkansas, lying west
of Quality Way. At the present time we do not have any utilities located in this easement.

Sincerely,

Ronald L. Bowen
Manager, City Water & Light

Cc: Associated Engineering

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER AND LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monrce * P.O. Box 1289 » Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 « 870/935-5581
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\_)"’" t t Lynda Palmer AT&T Arkansas T. 501.3735255
@ a & Monoger-Engineering (ROW) 1111 Wast Capitol F. 501.373.0229
Right-of-Woy & Joint Use Poles Room 941 lynda paimer@att.com

Little Rock, AR 72201

January 22, 2007

Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC
Patrick Lemley

P.0. Box 1462

Jonesboro, AR 72403

Dear Mr. Lemley:

~ RE: Request for easement closing of 60" drainage easement
located west of Quality Way Rd - Jonesboro. AR

This letter is to state that Southwestern Bell Telephone LP, a Texas limited partnership, d.b.a.
AT&T Arkansas, hereby concurs in the closing of the above-mentioned dedicated utility easement.

An official, notarized concurrence document will follow in the mail. Upon receipt, the concurrence

must be recorded at the Craighead County Courthouse in the office of the circuit clerk to be

complete and legal. | would appreciate you retuming a copy of the document to me at the above
address for my files.

If you have questions or comments, please call me at 501.373.5255.

Enclosures
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